Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

REGIONAL MEMORANDUM
No._220.2017

TO: Schools Division Superintendent
Division of Benguet i A
REGIONAL INSPECTION COMMITTEE (Infrastru. i ke
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FROM: - B. ECLAR, Ph.D,,CESO V

r-In-Charge

ce Wg‘ional Director

DATE: July 19, 2017

SUBJECT: FINAL INSPECTION re: CONSERVATION/RESTORATION OF GABALDON

SCHOOL BUILDING, BATCH 3 (Kabayan Central School)

1. In relation to the Request for Final Inspection by TRACCOR Builders for his project re:
Conservation/Restoration of Gabaldon School Building, Batch 3 funded under the CY 2015 Basic
Education Facilities Fund located at Kabayan Central School, the following concerned are required
to conduct the final inspection July 24, 2017 and submit report of the actual accomplishment of
the Contractor.

Engr. Christopher B. Hadsan
Engr. Ferdinand Sangcaan
Engr. Cullen S. Wegiyon
Finance Division Representative
Property and Supply Section

Regional Engineer, Head-Inspection Committee
Division Engineer, Benguet

Draftsman II, Member Inspection Committee
Member, Inspection Committee

Member, Inspection Committee

Travel expenses of participants shall be charged against local funds subject to the usual
- accounting and auditing rules and regulations

3. For information and dissemination to all concerned.
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